
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, January 6, 2026 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

a. Member Opheim will be calling into the meeting from 27 White Cloud Irvine CA. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. December 2025 Council Meeting minutes 

B. December Special Session Meeting minutes 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 

D. City Accounts prepaid in the amount of $ 

E. Set date, time and location of council meetings. 

F. Designate official depositories 

G. Designate official newspaper 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

B. Tera Johnson – Bio Girls Donation Request 

C. Karen Brommenschenkel- Donation Request Katie “Brommenschenkel” Vilmo 

Scholarship Fund and annual bean bag tournament 

D. HOV Golf Course- Annual Winter Banquet Donation Request 

E. Tony Huotte – Liquor Store  

F. Rhet Architecture 

 

 

 



 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) Committee Members Appointments 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

a. Dekko Center Cleaning Contracts/Wage Discussion 

b. Dekko Center locker room door bids 

 

 

IX. Old Business 

 

 

XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, January – Mike/Scott N.  

B. KRJB Annual Contract 

C. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 

B. Public Safety 

C. EDA 

D. Beautification 

 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 2nd, 2025, 6:00 P.M. Council Chambers 

 

Minutes 
I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call  Members present: Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, Opheim, and Kroshus. Absent: 

Nelson and Ness. Also present: Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz and members of the 

media. 

  

IV. Truth and Taxation Meeting 

 

Mayor Hintz announced that the Truth and Taxation Meeting was open at 6:00pm.  The 

meeting was closed at 6:04pm.  No discussion was had. 

 

Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Nordquist to approve 

closing the Truth and Taxation Meeting at 6:04pm. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, 

Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

  

 

V. Public Hearing – Intention to Issue General Obligation Bond and Proposal to Adopt 

a Capital Improvement Plan  

 

• RESOLUTION 2025-12-03  A RESOLUTION GIVING PRELIMINARY 

APPROVAL FOR THE ISSUANCE OF THE CITY’S GENERAL OBLIGATION 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN BONDS 

IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,800,000 AND ADOPTING 

THE CITY OF ADA CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2026-2030 

 

A Resolution is being proposed to issue an obligation bond for capital improvements to add a city 

hall and police station with additional storage to the public works building. The resolution does 

have a stipulation that a petition by a certain percentage of the population can be put on the ballot 

for a vote on the project.  Member Opheim asked for specifications regarding the need, the payment 

plan, and the time frame for which this resolution has been presented and the financial effect on the 

households in the city.  Mayor Hintz commented that we needed to pass this resolution to get bids 

to determine the feasibility of the plan. 

 

Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Erickson to approve 

RESOLUTION 2025-12-03  A RESOLUTION GIVING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF THE CITY’S GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL 

IMPROVEMENT PLAN BONDS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,800,000 AND 

ADOPTING THE CITY OF ADA CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2026-2030 and 

waive the reading of the resolution. By roll call vote: In Favor: Erickson, Nordquist, 

Roux, Opheim, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 

 

 



VI. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 

for future reports. 

 

 

 

VII. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 

will be no separate discussion of these matters unless a Council Member or citizen so 

requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 

elsewhere on the agenda. 

 

A. November 2024 Council Meeting minutes 

B. November Special Session Minutes 

C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $181,714.99 

D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $38,988.02 

 

Motion made by member Opheim and seconded by member Nordquist to approve 

the consent agenda as amended. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, 

and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 

 

VIII. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council.  

 

Motion made by member Opheim and seconded by member Nordquist to approve 

the agenda as amended. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and 

Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 

 

IX. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. FCCLA Donation Request – Christmas Meals 

 

Members of the Ada Borup FCCLA were present to request a donation from the City of 

Ada’s gambling fund in the amount of $500.00. The funds will be used to provide meals 

for children during the holiday break to get meals through the holidays. 

 

Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Opheim to approve a 

donation request from the Ada Borup FCCLA for $500.00 to fund meals for 

children during the holiday break. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, 

and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 

 

 



B. Dekko Center Part Time Wages – Brianna Eggen 

 

Manager Eggen was present to request an increase in wages for the front desk staff and 

the lifeguards at the Dekko Center. She presented a comparison of wages being paid in 

the region for similar positions. Members discussed a pay scale after so many years of 

service. Member Nordquist motioned for the lifeguards to start receiving $15.00/hour + 

COLA + an additional $1.00/hour after three years of service. 

 

Motion made by member Nordquist and seconded by member Opheim to approve 

increasing lifeguard wages to $15.00/hour + COLA + an additional $1.00/hour 

after three years of service. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and 

Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 

 

Manager Eggen then requested to look at the front desk wages. Mayor Hintz suggested 

starting with a beginning wage and increasing from there. It was suggested that they 

start at $12.89/hour as compared to the liquor store employees. It was suggested that 

Eggen put out for bids for cleaning services.  

 

Motion made by member Nordquist and seconded by member Opheim to approve 

a wage increase for front desk clerks to $12.89/hour starting wage. Also, 

authorization to put out bids for cleaning services for the Dekko Center. In Favor: 

Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion 

passed. 

  

  

 

X. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) Committee 

 
Mayor Hintz reviewed council committee assignments.  Hintz will assign as needed and 

report at next month’s meeting. 

           

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

Administrator Larson updated council on happening with the city’s departments. 

She reported the liquor store sales were down by over $3,000.00 last month. She 

will meet with Manager Aasland about this.  The Dekko Center is still dealing 

with hot tub issues and Manager Eggen is working with the installation company 

and the state. 

 

 

 

 

 

  



2) 150th Anniversary Planning Update 

 

Administrator Larson discussed what transpired at the last 150th Anniversary 

planning meeting. 

She stated that a member brought to the meeting an idea of a time capsule model. 

Larson stated that they would buy the first 200 capsules for $2,000.00 and 

reselling them at $35.00/capsule. These would be sold to businesses and 

individuals as well. These would be open 50 years from the time they are sealed. 

 

3) MBN Engineering Contract – Public Works building. 

 

Council was confused as to why this contract is being proposed. Council felt that 

this should have been presented in the original architect and engineering process. 

Member Opheim made a motion to table this contract. 

 

Motion made by member Opheim and seconded by member Roux to approve 

tabling the contract proposal regarding the public works building. In Favor: 

Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion 

passed. 

   

 

Old Business 

 

X. New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, December - Tom/Scott E. 

B. Pay Applications -Rhet Architecture 

 

Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Nordquist to approve 

paying RHET Architecture for the 1st phase of the design of the Public Works 

Rebuilding project. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. 

Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 

C. Resolution 2025-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy for 

2026 

 

Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member 

Nordquist to approve Resolution 2025-12-01 Resolution Setting 

Final Tax Levy to 4% for 2026. By roll call vote: In Favor: 

Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. Opposed: 

None. Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



D. Resolution 2025-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2026 

 

Member Roux made comment on the $10,000.00 allocation to the 150th 

Anniversary Celebration. He thought it was excessive. 

 

Motion made by member Nordquist and seconded by member 

Erickson to approve Resolution 2025-12-02 Resolution Setting 

the Final Budget for 2026 with one change to the Dekko Credit 

Card fees by $300.00 set to $800.00. By roll call vote: In Favor: 

Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. Opposed: 

None. Motion passed. 

 

 

E. Bio Girls Donation Request 

 

Members Roux and Nordquist made comments about having a person(s) 

present from the organization when funds are being requested. The request to 

present will be sent to the Bio Girls representative.   

 

 
F. Committee Updates. 

• Public Works – meet.  

• Public Safety – did not meet. 

• Beautification – meet next week. 

• EDA – special meeting – request for loan 

 

G. 2026 Cigarette License Renewals – a list was provided. 

 

 Motion made by member Opheim and seconded by member Roux to approve 

granting licenses to the businesses in town that distribute cigarettes in the city 

limits. Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Opheim to 

approve a donation request from the Ada Borup FCCLA for $500.00 to fund 

meals for children during the holiday break. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, 

Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 
 

XI. Adjournment 

 

 

Motion by member Norquist and seconded by member Erickson to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:34pm. In Favor: Opheim, Erickson, Nordquist, Roux, and Kroshus. 

Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

 

 



City of Ada 
City Council Minutes Special Session 

Tuesday December 16, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall 

 
 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Council Member present: Nelson, Nordquist, Roux, Ness, Erickson, Opheim, 

and Kroshus. Members Absent: None Others Present: Administrator Larson, 
Mayor Hintz, County Attorney Liz Brainerd and members of the media. 

 
V. County Attorney Services Agreement Renewal 

Member Opheim made a motion and member Ness seconded to continue the 
services contracted with the County Attorney’s office with a 4% increase in monthly 
costs for the 2026 calendar year and an additional 4% increase for the 2027 
calendar year. A new contract with the increase in costs will be presented at the 
January council meeting. Approved: Nelson, Nordquist, Roux, Ness, Erickson, 
Opheim, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion Passed. 
 
VI. Employee Insurance Union Contract Negotiations 

Member Nelson made a motion and member Erickson seconded to approve the 
MOU presented to council by the Union to update the 2026-2028 Union Contract 
that states due to a premium increase that exceeds the 5% threshold increase, 
employees will switch to Minnesota Healthcare Consortium Healthcare with a 
pooling premium plan. Approved: Nelson, Nordquist, Roux, Ness, Erickson, 
Opheim, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion Passed 
 
VII. Rhett Architecture Pay Application $38,940 
Member Roux made the motion and member Nelson seconded to approve the 
progress payment to Rhet Architecture in the amount of $38,940. Approved: 
Nelson, Nordquist, Roux, Ness, Erickson, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Abstain: 
Opheim. Motion Passed  
 
VIII. Adjourn 
Member Ness made the motion and member Nordquist seconded the motion to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:35pm. Approved: Nelson, Nordquist, Roux, Ness, 
Erickson, Opheim, and Kroshus. Opposed: None. Motion Passed 



CITY OF ADA 

 

2026 OFFICIAL DEPOSITORIES 

Frandsen Bank and Trust 

Bank of the West – Ada 

American Federal Bank 

Mid-Minnesota Credit Union 

2026 OFFICIAL CITY NEWSPAPER 

Norman County Index 

2026 CITY ATTORNEY 

Nick Vivian, Eckberg and Lammers 

DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF MEETINGS FOR 2026 

The regular meeting of the Ada City Council will be held on the first Tuesday after 
the first Monday at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. 15 4th Ave E. Ada MN 56510 





















MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING 

December 29, 2025 

Members present: Lowell Thompson, Bruce Visser, Bob Ramstad, Shaun Roux 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson, Jeff Peacock 

Members Absent:  Pete Fetting, Wayne Kroshus, Kevin Kochmann 

Call meeting to order.  5:33 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion to approve minutes: Ramstad 2nd Thompson all in favor, motion passed. 

Items added to agenda: None 

Approve agenda: Motion: Visser, Second: Thompson. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: None 

Street: Building/ New building Update. 

            Brian gave an update on the building project. 

Brian told the board that the insulating, putting tin on the walls & garage door are all done in 
cold storage so that project is complete. Brian also said that the Architect is still working on 
final plans for the new building. 

Shawn Roux wanted to discuss the concrete floor in the main building. He thinks that we 
should remove the 40ish old concrete and replace the pex tubing and floor drains instead of 
putting a new building on an old concrete slab that could cause issues in the future. Bruce, Bob 
and Lowell all agreed that that was a good idea. We talked about the outside walls in the office 
area and Bob said at the new Highway Dept. building they installed floor heat 4 feet in from 
the outside wall and it helped keep it warm if your desk is by the window and used a forced air 
furnace for heating the office areas. They also wanted to install conduit for future cameras on 
the outside of the building. Motion Roux 2nd Thompson to get a price on what this would cost 
if we added it to the project. All in favor, motion passed.  

Other: None 



New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer:   None 

Electric:   

Street: None 

Other: None 

Next Regular PWB meeting, January 26,2026- 5:30 at City Hall Council Chambers. 

Adjourn- Motion; Ramstad 2nd Thompson, all in favor, motion passed 6:05 pm 


	January Council Meeting Agenda
	December 2, 2025 Council Meeting Minutes
	December 16th Special Session Minutes
	2025 Official depositories, newspaper, attorney, location
	3780_001
	3779_001
	Door Bids
	KRJB contract
	2025 December 29 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING

